

Jorn S. Husemoen

Chief Executive Officer



Jorn Husemoen first joined Sonitor Technologies as its CFO in January 2007 from the Telecommunication Equipment manufacturer Ericsson. In January 2009 Sonitor's Board of Directors appointed Husemoen to the post of Chief Executive Officer.

Husemoen has 14 years of experience from the Ericsson group, of which the last five years as CFO for Ericsson China and he holds in-depth knowledge related to finance, R&D, manufacturing and international sales of advanced technology products.

Educational background

school/university	degree	graduation year
Norwegian School of Management (BI) Finance, Business Administration, IT and Logistics	Diploma in Economics	1988

Experience

title and responsibilities	company	period
CFO Sonitor Technologies Finance and business control for Sonitor Technologies and head of operations for Sonitor Technologies, Inc.	Sonitor Technologies (Oslo, Norway and Florida, United States)	2007 - 2009
CFO and SVP Ericsson Greater China Finance and business control, corporate governance, shared financial service center, IT, sourcing, real-estate, administration, operational development, security.	Ericsson (China) Company Ltd. (ETC) (Beijing, China)	2003 - 2006
VP Finance - Ericsson Manufacturing JV Preparing BMC for transition to a mobile phone manufacturer and a later sale to SonyEricsson. Daily finance operation including treasury, cash management and funding, accounting, tax, reporting and business control.	Ericsson Putian Communications Ltd. (BMC) (Beijing, China)	2002 - 2003
Corporate Country Controller - Ericsson HQ Financial and risk management for USA, UK, Ireland, Russia, Turkey, Thailand, Vietnam, Slovakia, Czech Republic, Pakistan and Bangladesh.	Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson AB (LME) (Sweden)	2000 - 2002
CFO & VP Finance Key member of management team for setting up Ericsson in India responsible for Finance, Business Control and IT. Head of manufacturing.	Ericsson India Ltd. (EIL) (Dehli, India)	1996 - 2000
Business Controller, Export Division Business control including budget and cost accounting.	Ericsson AS (ETO) (Norway)	1992 - 1996
Instructor and Salesman Head of finance and logistics/order management.	Teamco AS (Norway)	1987 - 1992

www.sonitor.com

Phone: +47 980 25 359

E-mail: jorn.husemoen@sonitor.com

Skype: jorn.husemoen

 **sonitor**
technologies
High Definition Ultrasound IPS